SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

AGENDA

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MEETING HELD ON ZOOM
Tuesday, February 15, 2022- 7:00 P.M.

1. Adoption of Agenda
2. Presentation(s):
2.1 Roberta Edzerza, Indigenous Education Partnership Agreement Annual Report
3. Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held January 18, 2022 (p. 3)
4. Necessity of Closed Meeting and Agenda
4.1 Approval of Agenda

4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meetings held January 18 and February 8,
2022

4.3 Human Resources Report

44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report

45 Other

4.6 Legal Items

47 Information Items

48 Old Business

49 Items for Release

5. Correspondence

5.1 Addressed to the Board
5.1.1  February 2, 2022 Honourable Mitzi Dean response to SD 52 (p. 9)

52 Copied to the Board

5.2.1  January 4, 2022 SD No. 5 letter to Minister of Education re: Update on the
2022 Budget Consultation, (p. 11)

52.2  January 19, 2022 SD No. 61 letter to Minister of Education and Minister of
Finance re: Capital funding for Electric Buses (p. 13)

5.2.3  January 19, 2022 SD No. 61 letter to BC Hydro (and others) re: Net
Metering Cap (p. 16)

6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1  Field Trips (p. 19)
6.1.2  Enrolment (p. 20)
6.1.3  COVID Update
6.1.4  Strategic Plan Update
6.1.5  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other
7. Secretary-Treasurer’'s Report
7.1 January 2022 Expenditure reports (p. 23)
7.2 Operations Department Report (p. 25)
7.3 Information Technology Department Report (p. 26)

Page 1 of 2
1 of 54



10.

11.

12.

13.

Committee Reports

8.1

8.2

83

8.4

8.5

8.6

Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Maier, Sanchez)
8.1.1  2021-2022 Amended Annual Budget (p. 27)

Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Toye, Horne)

Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)
83.1  February 12, 2022 Provincial Council Meeting
8.3.2  February 20, 2022 Deadline for AGM Motions

8.3.2.1 Draft Motion (p. 45)

Indigenous Education Council (Trustees Toye, Last)
84.1  February 24, 2022 Meeting

Policy Committee (Trustees Beil, Horne)
8.5.1  February 8, 2022 Meeting minutes (p. 47)

852  Policies for Approval
8.5.2.1 3510 ~ School Closures Policy (p. 48)
8.5.2.2 4110 - Emergency Preparedness Policy (p. 49)
None.

853  Policy for Review
8.5.3.1 6260 — Conflict of Interest Policy (p. 51)
8.5.3.2 6270 - Whistleblower Protection Policy (p. 52)

District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
8.6.1  January 20, 2022 meeting minutes (p. 53)

Old Business

9.1
9.2

BCPSEA AGM January 27 & 28, 2022
Internal Control Review

New Business

Information Items

11.1
11.2
11.3
114
11.5

Annual Budget Consultation Meeting, Online, February 16, 2022
NID Secondary, February 18, 2022

Family Day Statutory Holiday, February 21, 2022

Board Meeting, March 15, 2022

Spring Break March 21 — April 1, 2022

10 Minute Question and Answer Period

Adjournment

Page 2 of 2
2 of 54




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

MINUTES

REGULAR OPEN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MEETING HELD REMOTELY BY ZOOM
Tuesday, January 18, 2022 - 7:00 P.M.
Trustees Present: K. Toye, J. Beil, J. Horne, B. Kuntz, T. Last, K. Maier, L. Sanchez

Staff Present: A. Samoil, C. McIntyre, S. Pond

Chair Toye acknowledged that the meeting is being held on tradition Ts'msyen territory and called the
meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

1. Adoption of Agenda

Motion 2022118-1.0a

Last "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the agenda be approved as presented.” Carried
2. Presentation(s): Lax Kxeen Elementary Literacy Program - Erin Trask, Susan Kobza

The Superintendent introduced Teacher Erin Trask and Principal Susan Kobza to present on
the Literacy Program at Lax Kxeen Elementary School. This program teaches students to
"decode” letters and words, and enables students to confidently learn new words with their
decoding skills. Trustees expressed their hope that this method of instruction can be shared
with other primary teachers.

3 Approval of the Minutes of the
3.1 Open Board Meeting held December 14, 2021.

Motion 2022118-3.1a
Last "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the minutes of the open Board meeting held
December 14, 2021 be approved as presented.” Carried
4. Necessity of Closed Meetings and Agenda

4.1 Approval of Agenda
4.2 Approval of Minutes of the In-Camera Meeting held December 14, 2021.

43 Human Resources Report

44 Secretary-Treasurer's Report

4.5 Other

4.6 Legal Items

47 Information Items

4.8 Old Business

4.9 Items for Release
Motion 2022118-4.0a
Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the closed meeting be held and that agenda

items 1 through 9 be approved.” Carried
Page 1 of 6

3of 54



5 Correspondence
5.1 Addressed to the Board
None

5.2 Copied to the Board
5.2.1 Jennifer Whiteside letter to Stephanie Higginson re: climate literacy

Motion 2022118-5.2.1a

Last "Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52

Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the Minister of Education be

' received and filed.” Carried

5.2.2  BCSTA letter to the Local Government Election’s Technical Advisory
Committee re: representative
Motion 2022118-5.2.2a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Maier (Prince Rupert) that the letter from BCSTA be received and filed.” Carried

5.2.3  Minister of Advanced Education and Skills Training Letter to BCSTA re:
request to increase intake of education students
Motion 20212118-5.2.3a

Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the letter from the Minister of Advanced Education
and Skills Training be received and filed.” Carried

5.2.4  BCSTA letter to Minister of Education re: Increased funding for the Annual
Facilities Grant.
Motion 20212118-5.2.4a
Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last ) (Prince Rupert) that the letter from BCSTA be received and filed.” Carried

5.2.5 BCSTA letter to SD 20: re: Travel to BCSTA events
Motion 20212118-5.2.5a
Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Last (Prince Rupert) that the letter from BCSTA be received and filed.” Carried

5.2.6  BCTF letter to Minister of Education re: designated trustee seats for
Indigenous persons
Motion 20212118-5.2.6a
Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the letter from BCTF be received and filed.” Defeated
Trustees discussed the benefits and disadvantages of having a designated
Indigenous trustee on the Board of Education.

Motion 20212118-5.2.6b
Maier “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that the Chair write a letter of support to the Minister
of Education.” Defeated

Trustees discussed whether or not a letter to the Minister of Education was
the best response to this letter.

Page 2 of 6
4 of 54



Motion 20212118-5.2.6¢

Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from BCTF be tabled.” Carried

5.2.7  BCSTA letter to Scott MacDonald re: Thank you and Congratulations
5.2.8  BCSTA letter to Christina Zacharuk re: Congratulations

Motion 20212118-5.2.7a
Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Maier (Prince Rupert) that the letters from BCSTA in 5.2.7 and 5.2.8 be
received and filed." Carried

52.9 SD No. 57 letter to Minister of Education re: Invitation to meet

Motion 20212118-5.2.9a

Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the letter from School District No. 57 be received
and filed." Carried
6. Superintendent of Schools’ Report
6.1 For Board Information:

6.1.1  Field Trips
The Superintendent presented the list of approved field trips.

6.1.2  Enrolment
The Director of Instruction reported that the student count at December 31,
2021, was 1,840 students, a decrease of 12 students who moved out of the
district. There have been a number of new registrations in January.

The Director of Instruction also provided data on student attendance in the
return from the Winter Break, compared with 2021, as follows:

January 10, January 10-14, January 4-15,
2022 2022 2021
Elementary 71% 73% 83%
Middle &
Secondary 80% 78% 82%
6.1.3  Calendar
Motion 20212118-6.1.3a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Beil (Prince Rupert) that the proposed school calendars be sent to the
district's partner groups for consultation.” Carried

The Superintendent presented school calendar options for the next 3 years
and answered questions from trustees.

6.1.4  COVID update
The Superintendent presented the COVID-19 update and answered questions
from trustees.

Page 3 of 6
5 of 54



6.1.5 Strategic Plan Update
The Superintendent presented the Strategic Plan Update and answered
questions from trustees.

6.1.6  Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other
The Superintendent noted the Professional Development Day this Friday, at
all schools except for CHSS and PCS. Nancy Young will present on literacy
and the science of reading.

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report

7.1

7.2

November and December 2021 Expenditure Reports
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the November and December 2021 Expenditure
Reports and answered questions from trustees.

Operations Department Report
The Secretary-Treasurer presented the Operations Department Report for December
2021 and answered questions from trustees.

Trustees expressed their thanks to the district crews who worked very hard to remove
snow from district properties in the last month.

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that a new Manager, Information Technology started
work on Monday. The district is pleased to welcome Mr. Dinesh Gautam to this role.

Committee Reports

8.1

82

83

8.4

85

Finance & Building Committee (Trustees Beil, Maier, Sanchez)
None.
Framework for Enhancing Student Learning (Trustees Horne, Sanchez)
None.
Provincial Council (Trustees Maier, Sanchez)

8.3.1  February 12, 2022 meeting
Trustee Maier advised that she will attend the online meeting on
Saturday, February 12, 2022.

832 Deadline for BCSTA AGM Motions — February 20, 2022
Trustee Maier reminded trustees of the deadline for motions to the

BCSTA AGM.
Indigenous Education Council {Trustees Toye, Last)
None.
Policy Committee (Trustees Beil, Horne)

8.5.1  January 11, 2022 meeting
Trustee Beil presented the minutes of the January 11, 2022 meeting of the
Policy Committee.

8.5.2  Policies for Approval
None

Page 4 of 6
6 of 54




8.5.3  Policies for Review
8.5.3.1 3510 — School Closures Policy

Motion 2022118-8.5.2.1a

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that 3510 — School Closures Policy be sent to partner
groups for their review.” Carried

8.5.3.2 4110 — Emergency Preparedness Policy

Motion 20212118-8.5.2.2a

Beil “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Horne (Prince Rupert) that 4110 — Emergency Preparedness Policy be sent
to partner groups for their review.” Carried

Trustee Beil advised that the Policy Committee recommended the Board
send these 2 policies to the district's partner groups for their review.

8.6 District Technology Steering Committee (Trustee Kuntz)
Trustee Kuntz advised that the next meeting is on Thursday.

9. Old Business
None.

10. New Business
None.

11. Information Items

11.1 NID Elementary, Middle School, January 21, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the Non-Instructional Day for Elementary schools and the
Middle school is on January 21, 2022.

112 BCPSEA AGM, Online, January 27-28, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the BCPSEA AGM will be held virtually on January 27-28,
2022.

113  ABC Meeting #1, Online, January 31, 2022 (Public Information meeting and Talking
Circle Consultation)
Chair Toye noted that ABC meeting #1 will be held virtually on January 31, 2022.
Registration is available on the district website.

114  Provincial Council Meeting, Online, February 12, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the Provincial council meeting will be held virtually on
February 12, 2022.

11.5  Board meeting, February 15, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the next Board meeting will be held on February 15, 2022.

11.6 NID Secondary, February 18, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the Non-Instructional Day for secondary schools will be on
February 18, 2022.

Page 5 of 6
7 of 54



11.7  Family Day Statutory Holiday, February 21, 2022
Chair Toye noted that the Family Day Statutory Holiday will be on February 21,

2022.

12. 10 Minute Question and Answer Period
Q  Will the Board question the Ministry on their intention in requiring reporting of

vaccination status?
A Thank you. The Provinces response to the Pandemic continues to change rapidly.

13. Adjournment
Motion 20221218-13.0a
Last “Be it resolved by the Board of Education of School District No. 52
Kuntz (Prince Rupert) that the meeting be adjourned at 8:13 p.m.” Carried

Page 6 of 6
8 of 54



BRITISH

COLUMBIA
VIA E-MAIL
February 3, 2022 Ref: 266339
Kate Toye
Chair

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
E-mail: ¢/o Tamara.Dickens@sd52.bc.ca

Dear Kate Toye:

Thank you for your letter and for sharing your questions regarding the Northwest as an early
implementation area for the Ministry of Children and Family Development’s new approach for
serving children and youth with support needs and their families. Please accept my apologies for
the delay in responding.

The tragic and heartbreaking deaths of Angie and Robert Robinson in 2014 have had an impact
on your community to this day that your letter makes movingly clear. I am familiar with the
recommendations from the coroner, and in particular the importance of consistent and accessible
child, youth, and family services and supports to those living in rural and remote communities.
We recognize that raising a child or youth with a disability or who is neurodivergent comes with
additional challenges for families and can, in some cases, contribute to a sense of isolation which
can be exacerbated by physical distance from supports.

Please know that improving access to services and supports for all children and youth with
support needs and their families is at the heart of our new service approach. Specific strategies to
best to serve those in remote communities are a key componenet of our planning and may
involve outreach, satellite locations, in-person, virtual or other services, with a focus on meeting
children, youth, and their families where they are at.

Both family connections centres and, for those eligible, the ministry’s Disability Services will
provide primary support coordinators for children, youth, and families receiving services. In
contrast to the existing fragmented patchwork of programs, families will have a designated
contact person to help navigate, coordinate and connect them to supports and services based on
need, regardless of diagnosis.

We recognize that the recruitment and retention of therapists and other clinicians has been a
long-standing challenge province-wide and locally. We are working closely with service
providers as we move towards implementation of the new system to ensure that the family
connections centres have robust multidisciplinary teams to support children, youth and their
families.

il
Ministry of Office of the Mailing Address: Location:
Children and Family Minister Parliament Buildings Parliament Buildings
Development Victoria BC V8V 1X4 Victoria

9 of 54



I very much appreciate your letter and it is clear to me that the health and well-being of children,
youth, and families in Prince Rupert and surrounding areas is a priority we share. I believe that
this new needs-based model will add a stable layer of support to families in the Northwest and
help build services, supports, and connections they can continue to count on, both now and in the
future.

Thank you again for writing.

Sincerely,

Minister of Children and Family Development

10 of 54




SCHOOL DISTRICT 5

SOUTHEAST KOOTENAY

January 4, 2022

Hon. Jennifer Whiteside
Minister of Education

PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Dear Hon. Whiteside,

Re: Update on Recommendations Proposed to the Legislative Assembly from the
Report on the Budget 2022 Consultation

| am writing this letter on behalf of the Board of Education of School District 5 (Southeast
Kootenay) which at its regular public meeting on December 16, 2021 passed the following
motion:

M/S that the Secretary Treasurer write a letter on behalf of the Board to the
Ministry of Education asking them to provide an update on recommendations
#107 to 114 provided to the Legislative Assembly on page 75 of the Report on
the Budget 2022 Consultation.

The recommendations regarding capital funding, operational funding, distributed learning
and independent schools, recruitment and retention, students with special needs, and
vulnerable students will all play an integral role in the future operational success of School
District 5. Without real change coming from these recommendations, we are concerned
about the sustainability of our District.

We acknowledge the unique challenges that the COVID-19 pandemic and significant
weather events pose to the province of British Columbia, however we would sincerely
appreciate your status update on the above noted recommendations and specifically how
they fit into the 2021/2022 budget priorities.

Sincerely,

A

Nick Taylor, CPA
Secretary Treasurer, SD5 (Southeast Kootenay)

r940 Industrial Road #1, Cranbrook, BC V1C 4C6 « Tel: 250-426-4201 « Fax: 250-489-5460 - ww.sd5.bc.caJ

11 of 54



Cc*:

*This correspondence is public and transparent. Please feel free to share and/or respond with comment.

John Horgan, Premier, BC New Democratic Party
Shirley Bond, Interim Leader, BC Liberal Party

Sonia Furstenau, Leader, BC Green Party

Tom Shypitka, MLA Kootenay East BC

Jackie Tegart, Education Critic BC Liberal Party
Stephanie Higginson, President, BCSTA

BCSTA for distribution to member Boards of Education
Teri Mooring, President BC Teachers’ Federation
Andrea Sinclair, President, BCCPAC

Shelley Balfour & Chris Kielpinski, CFTA Co-Chairs
Tara McKee, DPAC Chair

Aaron Thorn, President, SD5 Administrators’ Association
107.5 Today FM Radio

Drive 102.9/B104 Radio

Cranbrook Daily Townsman

Elk Valley Herald

e-know Online News

Fernie Free Press

940 Industrial Road #1, Cranbrook, BC V1C 4C6 « Tel: 250-426-4201 - Fax; 250-489-5460 » ww.sd5.bc.ca

12 of 54



Greater

VICTORIA

e Board of Education
School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) Chair: Ryan Painter Vice-Chair: Tom Ferris
S5 Bolesiine Rose, Vistors, £L. W2 15 Trustees: Nicole Duncan, Angie Hentze, Elaine Leonard,

Phone (250) 475-4106 Fax (250) 475-4112
Diane McNally, Rob Paynter, Jordan Watters, Ann Whiteaker

January 19, 2022

Minister of Education BY E-MAIL: EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca
PO Box 9045 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

Minister of Finance BY E-MAIL: FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca

PO Box 9048 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9E2

ATTENTION: Honourable Jennifer Whiteside and Honourable Selina Robinson
Dear Ministers Whiteside and Robinson:

RE: Capital Funding for Electric Buses

At its Regular Board meeting of December 13, 2021, the Board of Education of School District No.
61 (Greater Victoria) carried the following resolution:

That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) write a
letter to the Minister of Education and Minister of Finance to request that, going
forward, the level of funding for bus replacement be set at the cost of the
purchase price for electric buses; AND FURTHER that the Board understands that
the current schedule of bus replacement is based on age and mileage of the
vehicle and that the funding standard is applied against the cost of a diesel or
gas-driven vehicle rather than an electric vehicle.

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One Learning Community QE victonn

13 of 54



School Districts are in a unique position to show leadership in mitigating and adapting to address
the impacts of climate change. We are a member of the public sector, with a unique and special
responsibility to not only manage our resources, such as our buildings and infrastructure in an
environmentally sustainable manner, but to also support an environmental ethic. This includes the
importance of sustainability in our educational programs.

This runs up against a challenging reality; the current provincial approach to school district capital
funding limits school district’s ability to address joint provincial and local obligations to reduce
emissions. This results in districts being unable to take more meaningful and effective steps to
address the climate emergency through environmentally sustainable investments in our capital
assets.

In its 2021-2022 Annual Five Year Capital Plan, the Board applied for four electric buses. The Board
was subsequently successful in receiving $883,792 Ministry of Education funding and a further
$474,540 Clean BC funding for buses valued at $1,503,040. The funding shortfall of $194,708 was
left to the Board to finance.

Funding the shortfall from operating or local capital funds comes at the cost of direct service to our
students, staff and families that would otherwise be spent on instruction, health and safety, and
learning and work environments. The funding shortfall disincentivizes school districts from
electrification of its transportation fleets and in districts with no ability to fund the shortfall,
eliminates the electric bus option altogether.

Students in School District No. 61, and around the world, are calling on leadership to do something
to secure their access to a safe and livable planet for their futures. The Board of School District No.
61 is committed to doing its part in reducing emissions and creating the very future our students
are calling for. Therefore, the Board requests the Ministry of Education and the Ministry of Finance
to do their parts and fully fund electrification of busses in the 2022-2023 school year and
subsequent capital planning years.

Sincerely,

Ryan Painter
Chair, Board of Education

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

School District

One Learning Community % VICTORIA

14 of 54



Cc:

Board of Education, SD61

Deb Whitten, Superintendent, SD61

Kim Morris, Secretary-Treasurer, SD61
Chuck Morris, Director of Facilities

Chris Brown, Deputy Minister, Education
Heather Wood, Deputy Minister, Finance
BC School Boards

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One L’eaminq Community

VE

Greater

VICTORIA

School District

15 of 54



Greater

VICTORIA
School District

School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria)
556 Boleskine Road, Victoria, BC V8Z 1E8
Phone (250) 475-4106 Fax (250) 475-4112

Board of Education

Chair: Ryan Painter Vice-Chair: Tom Ferris
Trustees: Nicole Duncan, Angie Hentze, Elaine Leonard,
Diane McNally, Rob Paynter, Jordan Watters, Ann Whiteaker

January 19, 2022

BC Hydro President & CEO

BC Utilities Commission CEO & Chair
Premiere John Horgan

Minister of Education Whiteside
Minister of Finance Robinson
Minister of Environment Heyman

Dear Climate Action Partners:

RE: BC Hydro Net Metering Cap

BY E-MAIL:

BY E-MAIL:

BY E-MAIL:
BY E-MAIL:
BY E-MAIL:
BY E-MAIL:

chris.oriley@hchydro.com
commission.secretary@bcuc.com
premier@gov.bc.ca
EDUC.Minister@gov.bc.ca
FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca
ENV.Minister@gov.bc.ca

At its Regular Board meeting of December 13, 2021, the Board of Education of School District No.
61 (Greater Victoria) carried the following resolution:

That the Board of Education of School District No. 61 (Greater Victoria) advocate
to lift BC Hydro’s 100kW net metering cap by advocating directly with BC Hydro
and the BC Securities Commission, and through BCSTA, to BC Hydro, BC Securities
Commission, the Premier of British Columbia, Minister of Education, Minister of
Finance, Minister of Environment and Clean BC.

School Districts are in a unique position to show leadership in mitigating and adapting to address
the impacts of climate change. We are a member of the public sector, with a unique and special
responsibility to not only manage our resources, such as our buildings and infrastructure in an
environmentally sustainable manner, but to also support an environmental ethic. This includes the
importance of sustainability in our educational programs.

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One Learning Community

Greater
% VICTORIA
School District

16 of 54



This runs up against a challenging reality; the current provincial approach to school district capital
funding limits school district’s ability to address joint provincial and local obligations to reduce
emissions. This results in districts being unable to take more meaningful and effective steps to
address the climate emergency through environmentally sustainable investments in our capital
assets.

In July 2021, the Ministry of Education announced the replacement of Cedar Hill Middle School in
School District No. 61. The Board committed to contributing $3.6 million to the project to bridge
the cost of a replacement school, opposed to renovating the existing school. The Board also
pursued a further investment to build an energy efficient school, utilizing ground source and air
source heat pumps and to generate as much renewable energy on site as it consumed in a typical
year using photovoltaic solar panel technology. During the information gathering stage prior to the
Board motion to commit funds to eliminate the need for natural gas for the new build, the Board
was advised that even should it wish to invest in this infrastructure, the option was unavailable due
to the 100kW net metering cap set in place by BC Hydro and BC Utilities Commission.

Had the net metering cap not been restricted, the replacement Cedar Hill Middle School could have
been built with 100% renewable energy infrastructure. As it stands how with the metering cap, the
new building that will serve the community for the next 60-100 years will rely on natural gas as an
energy backup.

BC Hydro and the BC Utilities Commission need to recognize that municipalities and school districts
build larger institutional buildings, such as schools, that necessarily exceed the 100kW net metering
cap due to size and program requirements and should not be treated as if they are operating a
solar farm. Regulations need to be adapted to allow school districts and municipalities to build their
facilities as fully Net Zero.

Students in School District No. 61, and around the world, are calling on leadership to do something
to secure their access to a safe and livable planet for their futures. The Board of School District No.
61 is committed to doing its part in reducing emissions and creating the very future our students
are calling for. Therefore, the Board requests provincial climate action partners show leadership
and do their parts to remove the BC Hydro net metering cap and allow school districts to use
whatever energy means possible to create sustainable buildings for students today and the future,
and to help fulfill the provincial government’s climate action objectives.

Sincerely,

e

Ryan Painter
Chair, Board of Education

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

One Learning Community % VIGTORIA

School District

T B B S T S S T R P e I A St S B T A S T

17 of 54



Cc: Board of Education, SD61

Deb Whitten, Superintendent, SD61

Kim Morris, Secretary-Treasurer, SD61
Chuck Morris, Director of Facilities

Chris Brown, Deputy Minister, Education
Heather Wood, Deputy Minister, Finance
Kevin Jardine, Deputy Minister, Environment
BC School Boards

The Greater Victoria School District wishes to recognize and acknowledge the Esquimalt and
Songhees Nations, on whose traditional territories, we live, we learn, and we do our work.

School District

One Learning Community ﬁ VIGTORIA

18 of 54



PRINCE RUPERT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS REPORT
TO BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES

February 15, 2022

6.1 For Board Information:
6.1.1 Field Trips Approved
School Dates # Grade Purpose

School
Days

1. CHSS Jan 15, 2022 0 9/10 Basketball in zone travel to

Smithers

2. CHSS Jan 21/22, 2022 0 11/12 Sr. Boys Basketball in Terrace

3. PRMS Mar 3 & 17, 2022 2 6-8 Skiing at Shames Mountain

4, Lax Kxeen | Mar 7, 2022 1 4/5 Skiing at Shames Mountain

6.1.2 Enrolment

6.1.3 COVID Update

6.1.4 Strategic Plan Update

6.1.5 Upcoming Projects/Learning/Other

19 of 54




dS/zz0z ‘T€ Aenuer palepdn

6T1-8T 1unoopesH - Jusw|joiul

07-6T unoopesH - Juswjjoiuy

CC-TC 1unoopesH - juswjjoiuy

12-0T 1UNOOPESH - JuswW|joiu]

aunr 01 Jaquiaidas
(1l 0T 8 9 1% c 0
0081
£
0S8T S
(]
=
006T =
=
3
0S6T &
a

000¢

20 of 54



4°4-€0

Uer-6¢

[l sdeydes] [l HE1S

gunpjoes] Ajleq
uer-iz¢ uer-61 uer-¢z1 uer-60

uer-70

dS/zzoz ‘¢ Aenuged

2°d-0¢

Z70z Adenuer uoj ssauj|| J4e1s

0T
ST
0¢
S¢

JJe1s Jo laquinp

o€
S€

21 of 54



4e4-€0

dS/tz0oz ‘€ Aenugay
S1URISISSY UonedINp3 s1ayoea] SuljjoJuauoN
siayoea] Suljjoiuy 1Rl ||y ——
Sunpyoeld] Ajleg
uer-6¢ uef-¢z¢ uer-61 | uer-¢1 uer-60 uef-z0 23d-0€
| 0
o,
1 oz &
Coe £
=
- or §
05 @
- J 09

2207 Adenuer Joj s20uasqy Hels

22 of 54




‘'Seale

J3y310 ui ss3] Suipuads Aq puadsiano siyy SuiSeuew aJe y4e1s 198pNng-49A0 puJ] 01 SSNUIIUOI SI3YJea) uo Suipuads T 310N

0LL‘80S (£90‘v8€) €0LVeT

%061 YZ8‘TSO‘ET LVS9LS‘ET 0££°829°92
%S°LS €6€7V0C LSTL0ST 08561S‘S

%L LY 0€¥‘600°TT 09€‘690CT 06L8L0°ET
syjuow ¢T 3 0T %ETS TLY'SLTT LES'€90C 8006€CY

%6 9% 6S6°€€88 €78°500°0T 78L'6€88T
SYUowW OT|  %6'ES €T6°€8S 881005 TOT‘Y80°T
syuow ¢T AjIsoN| %T6Y TGETE8 S/T7'098 979769°T
syjuow ¢1 % 0T %t TY SLL'EL8 629°9€7'T YOv‘0TT‘C
syjuow QT|  %T'TS 6EYTSOT T92°900°T 00£°250C
syuow zT|  %T'vPh 96.206 TSSTWI‘T LYVE'ST0T
T 910N ‘SYuow OT| %9'9% 689685V 6T6'65C'S 096186

%L°0S €6S°095°ST 08 C6T ST €L0€SL9T

o % (2uadsun) 1€ Aenuer 138png

N lgpulew=ay hw_ur_mEmm_ 91e(-03}-1ea A NN\._”NON

220T ‘TS Menuer je se s3jnsay |edueul
1adny adulid - S “ON 12113sIg [ooYdS

(sso1) awoouj SunnesadQ
sasuadx3y SunesadQ |e10L

sa1jddng pue s32IAI3S
S1ijauag pue salie|es |10 |

sjyauag 99Ao|dwig
Sa14p|DS [010]

$91n111sgns
S|BUOISS940.4d 19410
$je1s poddns
S1UR)SISSY |BuOllRINp]
s|edioulld 921/ pue sjedioulid
siayoea]
:SolIe|es
:sasuadx3 SuniresadQ

anuanay unzesadQ

23 of 54



02/07/22 15:54:07 school bistrict No. 52 PAGE 1

SDS GUI EXPENDITURES BY PROGRAM AT JANUARY 31, 2022 ACROL31-E
Report ID 2001 ( Fund-Function-Program ) Expenditure
Fund : 0 operating
FULL YEAR
PR TITLE JAN YEAR TO DATE ENCUMBERED BUDGET AVAILABLE PERC

Function : 1 Instruction

02 Regular Instruction 1,243,088.05 6,016,083.49 156.45 11,801,352 5,785,112 49
03 Career Preparation 769.03 48,697.26 134,372 85,675 64
07 tibrary Services 55,083.92 260,695.33 459,790 199,095 43
08 Counselling 49,716.41 220,417.64 460,879 240,461 52
10 Special Education/0-10 Bursary 506,162.46 2,216,963.20 348.28 4,543,969 2,326,658 51
30 English Language Development : 92.19 138.55 3,900 3,761 96
31 Aboriginal Education 176,298.64 854,575.19 2,837.93 1,990,661 1,133,248 57
41 Business Admin 165,548.36 972,601.33 1,654,883 682,282 41
TOTAL FOR Function ~ 1 2,196,759.06 10,590,171.99 3,342.66 21,049,806 10,456,291 50

Function : 4 District Administration

11 Education Admin 30,022.78 215,465.67 390,546 175,080 45
40 Governance 13,026.93 93,999.48 176,454 82,455 47
41 Business Admin 124,894.91 592,741.80 1,190,587 597,845 50

TOTAL FOR Function - 4 167,944.62 902,206.95 0.00 1,757,587 855,380 49

Function : 5 Maintenance & Operations

41 Business Admin 15,051.50 149,850.56 232,311 82,460 35
50 Plant Maintenance 261,590.53 1,512,035.36 36,604.96 2,688,534 1,139,894 42
52 Maintenance of Grounds 46,113.73 89,711.58 122,929 33,217 27
56 Utitities 53,915.03 181,635.54 450,742 269,106 60
TOTAL FOR Function - 5 376,670.79 1,933,233.04 36,604.96 3,494,516 1,524,678 44

Function : 7 Transportation

41 Business Admin 351.62 2,323.52 4,130 1,806 44
70 Student Transportation 47,330.50 148,611.00 322,331 173,720 54
TOTAL FOR Function - 7 47,682.12 150,934.52 0.00 326,461 175,526 54
TOTAL FOR Fund - O 2,789,056.59 13,576,546.50 39,947.62 26,628,370 13,011,876 49
GRAND TOTAL 2,789,056.59 13,576,546.50 39,947.62 26,628,370 13,011,876 49

24 of 54




PRINCE

RUPERT OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
School District No. 52

—- / J. Warburton, Director of Operations

January 2022

Facilities

Custodial

Energy &
Conservation

Transportation

Health & Safety

Monthly Report to the Board

January has been relatively warm compared to December, which was a nice reprieve from the cold and
constant snow clearing.

Bathrooms at Pineridge and PCS are drywalled and are in finishing stages. CHSS drywall work will start
when Pineridge and PCS are wrapping up.

6 new unit ventilators have arrived for Pineridge after an 8 month delay from the manufacturer. They
will be installed over the next few months as time is available.

Water lines were upgraded to the Strong start room and bathrooms next to the library at Conrad
school.

A vacuum motor was replaced.

DDC optimization is continuing throughout the district.
The 2008 bus was back in the shop for electrical issues.

16 portable HEPA filter units have arrived. They can be deployed as needed. There is a good supply of
hand sanitizer, masks, disinfectant wipes and classroom sanitizer.

25 of 54




PRINCE
RUPERT INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
School District No. 52

—_E'-‘~ " DEPARTMENT

DINESH GAUTAM, MANAGER,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Monthly Report to the Board

January 2022

e Network Status — No known Outage was reported in January.

e Computer purchases — No Hardware was Purchased in January.

e WIFI Access Points — There is no ETA for the Ruckus Wi-Fi routers, which continue to be
impacted by the shortage of computer chips. RUCKUS has sent a software license key. This key
is to be used when the physical hardware is deployed.

e Microsoft License — Microsoft has changed their software license from A1l Plus for faculty to
A3 faculty. These changes need to be implemented before June 2024. License contracts are

negotiated provincially for the K-12 sector.

e Storage Unit — Software / hardware support is renewed till 2023. However, the storage unit
needs to be replaced by mid-2024 as the support window is approaching its end-of-life.

26 of 54



Amended Annual Budget

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2022

DRAFT - Not Finatized

February 04, 2022 17:30 27 of 54




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

June 30, 2022

Table of Contents

BYIAW 1otttueeiresesreseere ettt bbb e RS s 1

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense - Statement 2 ..o 2

Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4 ........cccovvvienviniiiii 4

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund - Schedule 1 ...covvvvviciniinans 5

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense - Schedule 2 ..o, 6
Schedule 2A - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source ... 7
Schedule 2B - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by ObjJect ......c.cvvirivniieennineeniininen 8
Schedule 2C - Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object .........ccccvnnneees o 9

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense - Schedule 3 ..o 11
Schedule 3A - Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds ... 12

Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense - Schedule 4 ..o, 16

*NOTE - Statement 1, Statement 3, Statement 5 and Schedules 4A - 4D are used for Financial Statement reporting only.

DRAFT ~ Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30 28 of 54




AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW

A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)
(called the "Board") to adopt the Amended Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2021/2022 pursuant
to section 113 of the School Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, ¢. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act”).

1. Board has complied with the provisions of the Act respecting the Amended Annual Budget
adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2021/2022.

§ 3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the
2021/2022 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $32,878,127 for the 2021/2022 fiscal
year was prepared in accordance with the Act.
4, Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Amended Annual Budget of the Board
for the fiscal year 2021/2022.
READ A FIRST TIME THE 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022;
READ A SECOND TIME THE 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022;

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022;

Chairperson of the Board

( Corporate Seal )

Secretary Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2021/2022, adopted by the Board the 15th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

Secretary Treasurer

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04, 2022 17:30 29 of 54




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Statement 2

2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

School-Age 1,818.000 1,900.000

Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's 1,818.000 1,900.000
Revenues $ $

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 28,996,048 28,086,431
Other 124,219 125,656

Tuition 31,200 56,000

Other Revenue 2,048,127 1,959,977

Rentals and Leases 16,000

Investment Income 13,936 21,123

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,146,326 1,066,757

Total Revenue 32,359,856 31,331,944
Expenses

Instruction 24,908,953 24,132,148

District Administration 1,880,667 1,757,587

Operations and Maintenance 5,194,905 5,207,946

Transportation and Housing 667,012 364,514

Total Expense 32,651,537 31,462,195
Net Revenue (Expense) (291,681) (130,251)
Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 405,299 247,590
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 113,618 117,339
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:

Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit) 145,701 145,703

Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit) (32,083) (28,364)

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 113,618 117,339

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

300f54 Page2




Statement 2

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2022
2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
Budget Bylaw Amount
Operating - Total Expense 26,518,417 26,628,370
Operating - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 226,590 226,590
Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 4,728,121 3,512,114
Capital Fund - Total Expense 1,404,999 1,321,711
Total Budget Bylaw Amount 32,878,127 31,688,785
Approved by the Board
Date S
Dai

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

310f 54 Page3




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Statement 4

2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Surplus (Deficit) for the year (291,681) (130,251)
Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets
From Operating and Special Purpose Funds (226,590) (226,590)
Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (226,590) (226,590)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1,404,999 1,321,711
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets 1,178,409 1,095,121
(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) 886,728 964,870

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04, 2022 17:30

320f 54 Paged




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund -

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Schedule 1

Operating  Special Purpose Capital 2022 Amended
Fund Fund Fund Annual Budget
$ $ $ S
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 743,044 11,794,837 12,537,881
Changes for the year
Net Revenue (Expense) for the year (33,008) (258,673) (291,681)
Interfund Transfers
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (226,590) 226,590 -
Net Changes for the year (259,598) - (32,083) (291,681)
Budgeted Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 483,446 - 11,762,754 12,246,200

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

330f 54 Page$5




Schedule 2

School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
S 3

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 24,770,372 25,037,107
Other 59,461 64,056

Tuition 31,200 56,000

Other Revenue 1,616,376 1,564,910

Rentals and Leases 16,000

Investment Income 8,000 15,000

Total Revenue 26,485,409 26,753,073
Expenses

Instruction 20,871,642 21,049,806

District Administration , 1,747,208 1,757,587

Operations and Maintenance 3,568,197 3,494,516

Transportation and Housing : 331,370 326,461

Total Expense 26,518,417 26,628,370
Net Revenue (Expense) (33,008) 124,703
Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriation 405,299 247,590
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (226,590) (226,590)

Total Net Transfers (226,590) (226,590)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 145,701 145,703

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04, 2022 17:30 34 of 54 Page6




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Sehedule 24
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2022
2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 24,972,487 25,126,779
ISC/LEA Recovery (1,112,245) (920,802)
Other Ministry of Education Grants
Pay Equity 706,027 706,027
Student Transportation Fund 117,597 117,597
FSA Scorer Grant 7,506 7,506
Equity-in-Action Grant 79,000
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 24,770,372 25,037,107
Provincial Grants - Other 59,461 64,056
Federal Grants - -
Thuition
International and Out of Province Students 31,200 56,000
Total Tuition 31,200 56,000
Other Revenues
Funding from First Nations 1,242,285 1,200,000
‘ Miscellaneous
; Cultural 10,850 10,850
Jordan's Principle 45,000 50,000
| Sundry Other Revenue 318,241 304,060
| Total Other Revenue 1,616,376 1,564,910
Rentals and Leases - 16,000
ﬁ Investment Income 8,000 15,000
| Total Operating Revenue 26,485,409 26,753,073

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

35 of 54

Page 7



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Schedule 2B

2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Salaries
Teachers 10,153,871 9,849,604
Principals and Vice Principals 2,033,738 2,045,347
Educational Assistants 1,922,067 2,057,700
Support Staff 2,169,111 2,110,404
Other Professionals 1,608,296 1,692,626
Substitutes 1,084,101 1,084,101
Total Salaries 18,971,184 18,839,782
Employee Benefits 4,182,674 4,239,008
Total Salaries and Benefits 23,153,858 23,078,790
Services and Supplies
Services 1,118,695 1,051,854
Student Transportation 149,646 212,043
Professional Development and Travel 477,076 505,329
Rentals and Leases 188,252 179,552
Dues and Fees 51,933 50,785
Insurance 54,130 47,466
Supplies 874,085 1,051,809
Utilities 450,742 450,742
Total Services and Supplies 3,364,559 3,549,580
Total Operating Expense 26,518,417 26,628,370

DRAFT - Not Finatized

February 04, 2022 17:30

36 of 54 Page8




6 3deg

0€:LT T20T ‘p0 Arenigay

pozieuid N - T AV I A

YSI1L6'ST T0T'¥80°1 9678091 111691 L907T6°1 8€L€E0°T 1L8'€ST'OT 6~ 1 suonouny [¥10],
- = - - - - - 6 uoyIung [eJ0 ],
SINAIRS 399 6
LeV'THL S80°L 00¥°€ TI0'TEL - - - L uoyuny [€30],
L60°6ET $80°L TI0'TEL uoneHodsuRL], JUIPMIS 0L,
00r'c 00t'c uonensSIUIpY SuIsnol pue tonemodsueL], 'L
Suisnoy] pue uoyeiodsued] /
1IV'8pS'1 €IT'EET €60°6£1 SOT'9LI‘T - - - S uonouny [g30 ],
- SAUII} 95°S
TI9°9S T19°9¢ SpUNOIL) JO IQUBUIUIBIA TE'S
PIE6HET 1TL°6TT €65°611°1 suopeId() SOUBUAUEIN 0SS
S8y TrI T6E°E €60°6€1 UONeISIUIUPY S0UBUIUIRIA pue suoneted( 14§
IUBUIWIEIA] pue suonerdQ S
0CEITI'T - 0ST'8LOT 0L0°EY - - - P uogouny [€10],
SSS‘TYL $81°669 0L0°EY UonesSIUIIpY ssouisng 14
TEE'16 7€€°16 OUBUISACL) OIS [00Y2S OF '
€€V L8T CEPLST UonenSIUIWpY [euonesupy 11y
uoneSIpY 10L0SIJ ¢
956°8ST°91 €06°€H8 €S5°L8€E yT8'LIS L90°TT6'T 8ELCE0'T 1L8'€ST 0T 1 uonyouny [e30L,
6V9°€TT1 99L°TT 6LS9LT Y0EYT0'1 UonEnSIUIUIpY [00Y0S [{']
I9V°T6€T 00L°6E T8 STY'LE 9€8°60¢€ S16°L¥1 I#1°9LL uoneonpy snouspy 1¢°|
- Fururea7 ofendueT ysySud 0¢'[
$76°06£°€ 9LT91T 617°0€T cli'ey 985°6SY°1 850yl TLYLETT uoneonpy 1er0ads 01°1
preeee 1181 9TT6E L8ST6T Suresuno)) §0'[
SIT'ELE £09°S Sov'e6l 0IT¥LY $901AI0S AIRIQIT LO'T
081°201 081°701 swesSo1d 19918 ¢0'1
00T°evE’s LY0°8SS 068°SL 9L8°LTE SY9°TST 19%°LIL 18TTISL uononnsy] M3y ¢0'1
uondNISuy I
$ $ $ $ $ $ $
sILIe[es SALIE[ES SILIB[ES saLIe[es saLIe[eg SaLIe[eg SaLIB[ES
€101 sanjysqns S[EUOISSIYOI BeIs SJUB)SISSY s[edduLL 391A SI3YIEI ],
RETIiTe) jaoddng [euoneINpy pue sjedpung

DT np3ayag

TTOT ‘0€ unf papug Jeax

19[qO pue weSoid ‘vonouny Aq ssuedxy Suneiad() - 198png [ENUUY POPUSUIY
(3radnyf 9ourayg) TS *ON ILISI [00Y0S

37 of 54




01 93eg

0€:LT TTOT ‘P Arenigay

pazeuli 3N - T AV A

0L£'879°9T LIY'81S9T 655Y9¢€'E 8S8'€ST €T yLITSIY PSI‘1L6‘ST 6 - 1 suonouny [ej0],
- - - - - - 6 uoduny [810],
SII1AK3S 199( 6
19v°97¢ 0LE'TEE 0v0pSI 0€ELLY €€8've L6V Tyl L uonpuny jejo0],
1E€TTE 6VE'LTE 0¥0¥ST 60€'ELT TITPE L60°6ET . uonepodsueI] JUSPMIS 0L
€1y 120 120y 129 oor's uoyensuImpy Sursnof pue uoyenodsuely, [+
Swisnoyy pue uonyvliodsuely /
91SPev € L61°89S‘E SS6°L89°T TPT'088'T 1€8°1€€ TIP'8PS'T S uonouny [810],
THLOSY THL'OSY LSy - - SN 96°S
676°TT1 €PE9LY PIFP01 6T6°IL LIEST 199§ SpUNOIL) JO SOUBUINUIRIN TS'C
$€5°889°C 6£6°00L°T 850°190°1 188°6€9°T L95°06T PIE'6rEL suonjeIed() oUBUAUIRIN 0SS
11€72€T SLIOVT WL1L €P'891 L¥6°ST S8y Tyl UONEISTUIEPY 9OUBUSIUIBIA pue suoneadO 1S
JduruduiEiy pue suonerddQ
L8S'LSL'T S0T'LPLY €0L°61Y SOS‘LTET S81°907 0TETUL p uonduny [g10],
L8S061°1 171611 €1€°50¢€ 800988 Sy epl SSSTPL UonenSIUIWpPY ssowsng {4y
YSPILL S67°S91 S01°69 061°96 858y 7€e'16 OUBWISAQL) JOLUSI [00YS Oty
7S 06< 765°06€ S8TSY LOE'SYE VLLS €EYL8T UoleSTUTWIPY [RUOLEBINDH [}
uonelSIIMpPY PLYSI ¢
908°6¥0°1C TP9'1L8°0C 198°701°1 I8L‘89L°61 $78°609'€ 956°8ST 91 T uonouny [g3o0y,
£88 7591 [98°66S°T YITLIT LY T8’ 866°8ST 6V9'€CT'1 uoyensIuIupy 100405 11
199°066°1 €00°006°T £60°881 OTGTIL'T 6°61€ 19+°76€°'T woreonpy snousdIpuy 1€
006°¢ pSI‘E yST°E - - Suwures] s8enSue gstdug 0’
696°€HS Y SLIOLTY 760°901 980°0L1Y T91°6LL y76°06€'€ uoneanpy [e10adg 01°1
6L8°09Y 860V 08%°C wELOY 810'VL preieee Surpesunod 80'1
06L°65¥ 8TL'S8Y 6¥T°61 6L6°SOV 19L°26 SIT'ELE SI0IAIIG ATRIqI] LT
TLEPET LLV'EET 9166 19s'€Z1 18€°1C 081701 sweido1d 10are) €0'1
TSET08°11 616°€90°CT £99°959 9ST'LOY'TI 950490°C 00T‘cre’e uononsuy re[usay 70’1
uoydINYSuy |
$ $ $ $ $ $
193png [enuuy 195png [enuuy satpddng sjIjoudg pue syyoudyg saLIg[es
220T papuswy 7zo¢ PUE $3214.19§ SIIE[ES [€10], sakodury g0,

DT Impayds

7T0T ‘0€ aunf popuy Jes X

193[qO pue weiso1d ‘vonoun] Aq osuadxyg Suneisd( - 195png [enuuy papuslry
(310dny douryg) TS "ON ILISIQ [00YdS

38 of 54




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert) Schedule 3

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022 Amended 2022
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education 4,225,676 3,049,324
Other 64,758 61,600
Other Revenue 431,751 395,067
Investment Income 5,936 6,123
Total Revenue 4,728,121 3,512,114
Expenses
Instruction 4,037,311 3,082,342
District Administration 133,459
Operations and Maintenance 265,501 429,772
Transportation and Housing 291,850
Total Expense 4,728,121 3,512,114

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

39 of 54 Pagell




71 93eg

8LT'98S S01°LL SE0°0T 000'8Z1 SIS - 000°ST $8Y°L8 TLLTEL
SYT'881 90$°€€ ge0'81 06L°11 SIY1SE 000°S1 SYSI1
756'8L 891°8 00¢ 766°61 612°81 SYZPT
180°61€ yEy'SE 008°1 81796 - - - $92°69 786'96
0sT'L 0081
19L°8Y
786'96
0L0°€9T 81T°T6 §9T°69
PEY'SE 000y
87985 SOL°LL $€0°0T 000°8C1 81¥°1S€E - 000°S1 8¥°LS TLLTEL
Siv'y 818°1
000°0¢ 000°LYE [4:3 491
8LT'9SS SOT°LL SE0°0T 000°8Z1 ¥8Y°L8 TLLTEL
000°001 - 689°S1 - €6L°E1S LOL'YT hyL8Y - -
8LT'98S 801°LL $€0°0T 000°8T1 SIY'1S€ - 000761 ¥81°L8 TLLTEL
rE6Ts 011°9L 00L¥1 000°8C1 1V TYE 8§ SIY'Tl V8y°L8 TLLTEL
8iv'y 8S 8151
000°8€€ 006°01
HE6LS 0t1'9L 00L'Y1 000°821 y8Y°L8 TLLTEL
96951 866 y20°1T €6LTLS 6¥9°p1 #20°061
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
SINITAUnWwo)) J3710 WwIed] es spunyjy ASojouyday, sanresing pung ueio
‘98 Suong PoIEIRUID uoyeonpy pue JudurdA0Iduny Ley
‘Apeay [oogas [eads sdrgsaejoqas Suuaedy [enumy

V¢ Inpayag

0€3L1 TZ0 “p0 Asenaqaq

razieugioN - T AV A

(suadx) anuaAdy 9N

sonddng pue seomI0g
sigouag sakojdug

samysqng
S[RUOISSAJOI] 191PQ
peis poddng
SIURISISSY [euogesnpy
spediounig 991A pue sjedoutl]
SIONOBAT,
SoLIE[RS
sasuadxy

WO JUSUISIAT]

QNUSAY JOPO

IWQ) ~ SINEID) [RIDUIACL]

uopEONpY JO ANSIUGA] - SIUBLD) [RIOUIACL]
SINUIAIY

IBAA JO PUI ANUIAY PILIJIQ
SnULASY O) PAJRIO[[Y 155

JUIOOU] JU2UGSIAU]

Eite]

ISWQQ - SHWEID [BIOUIACL]

uoneonpy Jo AnSIUgA] - SIURID [EUIACI]
SJuRID) POYOLUSIY PPV

J83A JO SUIUUIZaq ‘AnudaAdy paLRjq

TTOT “0€ dunf papug JBa X
spun, ssodmd [eroadg ur safuey)) - 195png [enUUy pIpuSUry

(3aadny sdutig) 7§ “ON I9LUSI( [007IS

40 of 54




€1 adeg

- - TLS91T 000'ST LOV' 161 0S8°16T L8L6YY L10°956°1 99€°€61
8Ly 000°ST 000°0Z 0S8°16T
osLsl 18Tve L5668 $TLTSE T9TvE

- - 000°sS - 9TI'LEL - 0€£8°65€ £67'€09°1 P01°6S1
000°0T LEETS
000°s€

1947901
9TI'LET 0£8°6S€ £6T°€09°1

- - TLS911 000°sT LOV'16T 058°16T L8L'6YY L10°986'T 99€'€61
TLSITL 000°ST LOY 161 058°16T L8L6YY LTI0'9S6'T 99¢°€61

¥IL'8 SEP'YS - SSTEI - - - - -

- - TLSIIT 000°ST LOV'161 0S8°16¢ L8L6YY L10°9S6°1 99¢°¢61

06 p444 TLS'9TT QSL°TT LS9PEL SYS'6YT €LYLLE L10°956°1 99€°€61

06 {444 L81
TLSITL 0SLTT LS9VEL 85€°6¥T €L8°LLE LI0'9S6°T 99¢°¢€61

L9°8 110'S [S3 291 0SL'9S S0ETY y16'1L

$ $ $ $ S $ $ 3 $
Aumbuy pue ISnI], JUBID) AJOJES % UAIP[Y)) SUNOA S[ooyds ul uoyeyodsuely, IpOWIOY - pUny  SUNJelS - pung  peIqIdAQ) - puty]
uoyeaouu] jo umosg QIBI JIBISIY  XOF SHNSIY yesy JuapmS JUIWIITBYUY bt quy 3 yuy
NIOMIIN uenry /100428 03 SuBuey) TeIURIA uoyeN Isig WOO0ISSED) WO0ISSELD WooISSE[D)
w3y Ayes

V€ upaydg

0€:LT TTOT ‘p0 Atenaqag

pazwuisoN - 1TV

(asuadx) InudAIY 1IN

sogddng pue s991A105
sigeuog 9vAordury

semnsqng
S[RUOISSaJOId JOO
pe1s poddng
SJUEISISSY [euonesnpy
srediounf 901/ pue sjedoung
S107989],

soLereg
sasuadxy

QUIODU] JUSWSIAU]
ANUIAY IBYIO
I9YIQ - SIURID) [BRWAOLY
uoReRINPY JO ANSIUIA - SJURID) [BIOUIACLY
SINUIAIY

A8IA JO PUd YNUIAIY PALIIIQ
ONUOAYY O} PAJEIO[[Y  :SSI]

JWOJUJ JUAULSIAU]

WO

RO - SIULID) [BOUIAOL]

UOLRONPT JO ANSIUDA] - SIUBID) [RIOUIACL]
SJURID) POOLOSY PPV

JB3IA JO SUIuuISdq ‘INUIAIY P

TZ0T “0€ oun{ papuy 1834
spunyj asoding jeroeds ur saSuey)) - 105png JenuUy pIpuIUIy

(3rodny ddurig) TS “ON LIS [00YdS

41 of 54




$T 38eg

- - 8SL°8S 000°0¢ - - - - 000°9
86L°0T osLe 0009
009°L 0sT's

- - oov'og 000°12 - - - - -

000°s
00t°0€
000°91
- - 8SL'8S 000°0€ - - - - 0009
000°0€
$SL'8S 0009
£0S°01 £07'1T 0£¢ - S8S°L £5b°s 8£0°LY 819°98 STE'ST

- - 85L'8S 000°0€ - - - - 0009

01l 01T LSL'9E 000°0€ 65 29 0L1 159 19C

011 01C 0€C 65 9 0L1 ¥S9 192

000°0€
LTS9E
€6£°01 £66°0C 1€2°C¢ 9Ts'L 16€°S 898°91 ¥66°S8 $90°1€
$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $
juein sSupnjuig 1y ¥ 1odg ywmdopasq Aovaary UOL) BAOUU] SIALRGIU] dmgswaey SjuBI)
agenduey [euoyendwo) [00q2§ SIS BpO23( uoneINpy [ewiSLioqy skemgieg (BB NIA
snomaspu] YV jeany STIVdI 1enadg PO [eIse0) wWsSPREY-Puy

V¢ s[npayog

0€:LT TTOT “p0 Arenaqay

e N - T IV

(asuadx7f) nuUIANY N

saniddng pue s391A198
sygouag sasoidury

saInInsqns
S[eUOISSaJ0Id JAIQ
peis woddng
SJUBJSISSY [BUOYEONPT
sTedounrg 9014 pue sfediound
S194oa],
SoLE[Ey
sasuadxy

QWOIU] JUSULSIAUL

NUIATY IO

IO - SIULID [BIOUIACL]

uopeInpy JOo ANSIUIA - SJURILD) [RIOUIAOL]
SINUIAIY

I3 JO PUI INUIAIY PALIII(
INUIATY 0} PIIROO[[Y 1SS

WodU} JUSUKSIAU]

1850

O - SHIRID [RDUIACL]

UOLERINPH JO ABSIULA - SHIBLD) [RISUIAOL]
SJURID POIOLOSYY PPV

1834 30 SuumSaq WNUIAFY pa.LIy(q

7T0T ‘0 dunf papuy 1894
spunq asodmy jeroads ur safuey)) - 198png [enuuy popusury

(31adny ddurLy) TS "ON PLUSI( [00YOS

42 of 54




SI 988g

V€ ANpIYag

TTI'8TLY 69T'11
61L'PP0°T
$S8°689 ¥ST'T
8hS°€66°T S10'6
0S0°6
19L°€S
GIE°69T
€56°68
T8LSIT S10'6
€89°SST1°T
1Z1'8TL'Y 69T 11
9€6°S
ISLIEY 69711
8SL'Y9
9LY'SITY
0Z1'780°1 0Z1
1CI8ILy 69T'11
666°ThY'Y 0Z1
1L5'8 0Tt
006°8LE
LTS'9€
100°610°Y
WLIET 69711
$ $
TV1OL UONEIIU0INY
gnay

0€:LT 2202 ‘p0 Arenaqdy

pazvuLioN - TIVHA

(asuadx7) anusAdy PN

sariddng pue sa01A18S
sjgouag sako[duy

sapgnsqns
S[RUOISSJ0Id IO
pes woddng
STUBISISSY [BUONRSApY
srediounig 201A pue sfedoutg
S19U0B3 L
SoLIE[ES
sasuadxy

QWOdU] JUSUNSIAUL

SNUIATY IOYIQ

IO - SIURID) [RIOWAOLY

uonesnpy JOo ANSIA] - SJURID) [RIOUIACL]
SIMUIAIY

2894 J0 PUI INUIAIY PILIIPQ
SNUAATY O) PAIBIO[[Y 1SS

QWOdU] JUSULSIAUL

BPO

IO = SIURLD [RIOUIAOLY

UORRONPY JO ADSIUIA - SINRIL) [BIOUIACL]
SIIRID PIOLISIY PPV

1834 J0 BUTTHISAq ANUIAIY PILQ

7TOT “0€ 9unf papug 189k
spuny ssodmg [eroads ui seSueyy) - 195png [enUUy popUOLTY

(31edny sdurig) TS "ON IOLUSI( [00YdS

43 of 54




School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)

Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense

Schedule 4

Year Ended June 30, 2022
2022 Amended Annual Budget
Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2022
Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget
S $ $ $

Revenues

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 1,146,326 1,146,326 1,066,757

Total Revenue 1,146,326 - 1,146,326 1,066,757
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 1,361,207 1,361,207 1,283,658
Transportation and Housing 43,792 43,792 38,053

Total Expense 1,404,999 - 1,404,999 1,321,711
Net Revenue (Expense) (258,673) - (258,673) (254,954)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 226,590 226,590 226,590

Total Net Transfers 226,590 - 226,590 226,590
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances - - -
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (32,083) - (32,083) (28,364)

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 04,2022 17:30

44 of 54 Page 16




British Columbia SUBSTANTIVE MOTION TO AGM
BCSTA o) | siees SUBMISSION FORM

Motion Deadline: Sunday, February 20, 2022

Title

| Indigenous Trustees

Sponsor
Board of Education of SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 52 (PRINCE RUPERT)

Authorization

To be completed by the Board Chair, BCSTA Branch Association President,
BCSTA Committee Chair or BCSTA President:

X *This motion has been passed in final wording by a majority vote of the Board
and that vote is recorded in the official proceedings of the Board

* [Name of trustee] is authorized by the Board/Branch/Committee to discuss
and, if necessary, edit the motion. The Authorized Contact Person’s [email
address] and [phone number].

*| confirm that | have read the BCSTA Motion Guide

BCSTA Bylaws, Policies and Foundational Statements

Please indicate if the proposed motion relates to an existing Foundational Statement or
Policy Statement in BCSTA'’s Policies. You must check one or more boxes.

Relates to Foundational Statement No.

[0 Relates to Policy Statement No.

[0 Propose to make this motion a new policy statement.

[0 This is an action motion and does not change or contradict any existing

Foundational Statement or Policy Statement.
2.1FS CO-GOVERNANCE

BCSTA believes that the British Columbia public education system is most effectively served when the
relationship between Boards of Education and the province is one of co-governance.

Co-governance is the sharing of governance responsibility between two agencies, each having responsibility
within their respective spheres, but sharing the same goals and objectives. It does not assume equality of
authority. In the relationship between the province and Boards of Education, it is recognized that the
province can, through legislation, change the sphere of responsibility of the Boards.

The School Act establishes a co-governance model for public education in BC.

45 of 54



Motion

Please clarify who the recipient of the motion is/who should do the work associated with
the motion. (e.g. Ministry of Education, Ministry of Finance, etc.)

That BCSTA...urges the Ministry of Education to work with BCSTA to explore means
by which Indigenous Representation can form a part of each Board of Education.

Rationale

Provide a succinct description of why this motion is needed, plus any relevant
background information.

With the passing of the Declaration of the Rights of Indigenous Peoples Act, it is
increasingly clear that the relationship between government and Indigenous people
needs to change. That change is also important for the governance of school
districts. Providing an Indigenous voice, with full and equal rights of other trustees,
will be an important first step as these new relationships develop. All trustees will
benefit from the Indigenous voice and perspective at their table.

Optional References

Provide links to additional background material (e.g., legislation, websites, etc.)

December 16, 2021 letter from BCTF to the Minister of Education.

REMINDERS:
*PLEASE ENSURE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE ENTIRE FORM

*Please send a Word version of the completed motion submission form to
motions@bcsta.org.

*Visit the BCSTA HUB to see the BCSTA Motion Checklist and other resources
regarding preparing motions for BCSTA’s AGM and Provincial Council.

46 of 54



School District No. 52 (Prince Rupert)
Policy Committee
Tuesday, February 8, 2022
Meeting held remotely via Zoom
5:00 pm

MINUTES

In attendance:  Janet Beil, James Horne, Louisa Sanchez (observer), Kate Toye (observer),
Bart Kuntz (observer)
Andrew Samoil, Cam Mclntyre

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m.

1. Policies for Review

a. 6260 — Conflict of Interest Policy
b. 4110 — Whistleblower Protection Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer presented the draft policies for review. The Committee
agreed to ask the Board to send these policies, as presented, to partner groups for
comments.

2. Policies for Approval

a. 3510 — School Closures Policy
b. 4110 — Emergency Procedures Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that no comments were received on the draft
policies. The Committee agreed to send these policies, as presented, to the Board
for approval.
3. Other Business
a. 5320-10 — Flag Protocol Regulation

The Secretary-Treasurer presented a new regulation providing a flag protocol for
the district. This will be added to the district’s policy book.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:08 p.m.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 8, 2022

47 of 54




3510 | Schoo! Closures Policy
Date Approved: October 09 2018
pPOLICY

The Board is committed to providing broad community consultation when considering the permanent
closure of school buildings owned by the Board.

Permanent closure means closing a school for a period in excess of twelve (12) months. Closures of
schools for the purpose of repairs, renovations, or additions is not a permanent closure.

REFERENCES

BC Ministry of Education School Act, Section 73

BC Ministry of Education School Opening and Closure Order, 194/08
BC Ministry of Education Policy, School Building Closure and Disposal

3510-10 School Closure Regulation

48 of 54




4110 | Emergency Preparedness Policy
Date Approved: October 09 2018

The Board of Education is committed to providing high standards of health, safety, and security for all
students, staff and visitors. The purpose of this policy and its accompanying regulations is to ensure that
action plans are prepared for emergencies. Those emergencies might threaten the personal safety or life
of persons on school district activities, both on and off district premises, or threaten district facilities.

An emergency is a sudden, unexpected occurrence requiring immediate action to stabilize a situation.
Emergencies affecting school activities and facilities for an unspecified period of time include, but are
not limited to:

e earthquake

o fire

e tsunami

e hazardous material accident/spill

e threats to schools (e.g. intruder, bomb threat)
e transportation accident

o severe weather

It is important to develop appropriate plans and procedures to deal with such emergencies. It is also
important that students, employees and parents know about the various emergency plans and
procedures, in order to be as prepared as possible in the event of an actual emergency. To this end:

| 1. all employees shall be informed about the emergency plans and procedures to be followed at

their work site;

| 2. students and employees shall practice the emergency plans and procedures implemented at
their school or work site;

3. parents shall be advised of the emergency procedures developed at the school(s) where their
child(ren) are attending and/or when being transported; and

4. materials and supplies kept on hand to support school emergency responses shall be in good
order.

REFERENCES

4110-10 - - Emergency Preparedness - Fire Response

4110-12 - - Emergency Preparedness - Fire Prevention

4110-15 - - Emergency Preparedness - Hazardous Material Spill
4110-20 - - Emergency Preparedness - Earthquake Response

4110-22 - - Emergency Preparedness - Earthquake Preparations
4110-25 - - Emergency Preparedness - Landslide or Mudslide Response
4110-30 - - Emergency Preparedness - Tsunami Response

4110-35 - - Emergency Preparedness - Flood Response

49 of 54




4110-40 - - Emergency Preparedness - Hold and Secure

4110-42 - - Emergency Preparedness - Intruder Lockdown

4110-50 - - Emergency Preparedness - Bomb Threat Response

4110-52 - - Emergency Preparedness - Bomb Threat Preparations

4110-90 - - Emergency Preparedness - Emergency Drills

4110-60 - - Emergency Preparedness - Medical Emergency Response

4110-62 - - Emergency Preparedness - Vehicle Accident Response

4110-65 - - Emergency Preparedness - Extended Power or Natural Gas Qutage
4310 - - Occupational Health and Safety Policy

4310-40 - - Incident Reporting and Investigation Decision Tree

50 of 54




6260 | Conflict of Interest Policy

Date Approved: May-13-2014
Date-Amended:-December 11 2018

A conflict of interest is a situation in which a person has a private or personal interest sufficient to

appear to influence the objective exercise of hi heir official duties and responsibilities

Conflicts of interest, whether actual, possible, or perceive i c e integri ublic
image of the Board. The Board expects fair, well-informed decision-making and objective exercise of
duties throughout the School District.

The ability of a person to make a decision or to carry out duties in the best interest of the School District
is sometimes affected by other interests, personal or professional. Trustees, employees volunteers

Conflict of interest situations are a regular part of organizational and personal life and cannot be
eliminated entirely. The objective of the Conflict of Interest Policy and Regulation is to manage conflict
of interest situations successfully and resolve them fairly.

This Policy applies to trustees and employees. A private or personal interest refers to:

1. aperson’s self-interest (e.g., to achieve financial profit, to gain special advantage, or to avoid
disadvantage);

2. theinterests of a person’s family or business partners; or

3. theinterests of another organization in which the person holds a voluntary or paid position.

All trustees and employees are responsible for managing conflict of interest situations, according to the
Conflict of Interest Regulation, in order to ensure that workplace behaviour and decision-making are not
influenced inappropriately by conflicting interests.

REFERENCES:

1410 - - District Code of Conduct and Anti-Racism Policy
6260-10 - - Conflict of Interest Regulation

1410 District Code of Conduct and-Anti-Racism Poli
6270 - - Whistleblower Protection Policy

51 of 54



6270 | Whistleblower Protection Policy

Date Approved: May-13-2014
Date-Amended:-December 11 2018

The Board is committed to the highest standards of integrity, honesty, ethical conduct, and
accountability. District codes of conduct and the conflict of interest policyies are intended to prevent or
deter misconduct or wrongdoing.

The Board expects employees and others who have serious and reasonable concerns with respect to
misconduct or wrongdoing to come forward and voice those concerns. This Policy applies to trustees,
senior executives, administrators, directors, and all other employees of the Board, as well as to all other
stakeholders having an interest in the district, including suppliers, consultants, and contractors.

Reports of misconduct or wrongdoing must be made in good faith, without malice or consideration of
personal benefit, and when the person reporting has a reasonable basis to believe that the report is
true. A report may be either an oral or written report made according to the Whistleblower Protection
Regulation.

There shall be no retaliation toward a whistleblower for reporting under this Policy. Any such acts of
retaliation may lead to discipline for the person who is retaliating.

A report made in bad faith or without a reasonable and probable basis may lead to disciplinary action.

Reportable activities do not include personnel actions taken in the course of conducting the District’s
business where such matters are most appropriately addressed by reference to the applicable collective
agreement.

REFERENCES:

1410 - - District Code of Conduct and Anti-Racism Policy

6140 - - Role of the Trustee and Trustee Code of Conduct Policy
6260 - - Conflict of Interest Policy

6270-10 - - Whistleblower Protection Regulation

52 of 54



PRINCE 634 - 6 Avenue East

RU PERT Prince Rupert, B.C.

School Dlstrlct No.52 VaJ 1X1

— ey Tel: (250) 624-6717
Fax: (250) 624-6517

http://www.rupertschools.ca

Technology Steering Committee Meeting
January 20, 2022, 3:30 PM, ZOOM

MINUTES

In attendance: Dinesh Gautam, Paramijit Khaira, Gabriel Bureau, Carla Rourke
Regrets: Mike McDowall; Jane Collins; Bart Kuntz; Jeremy Janz

Acknowledgement of Territory and Welcome to Dinesh - Sandra Pond

Technology Department Updates - Dinesh Gautam
-Website - trying to streamline so we don't have multiple domains
-renewing after the fact when things have been blocked and service disrupted
-Internal network - looking at how each school Is connected so we have a better
understanding if a school becomes disconnected.
-Dinesh will be visiting schools to look at their Inventory
-working with asset management to get an understanding of when devices etc. were put
in place
-A lunch and learn could be used to teach technology to staff
-TEAMS Is a good platform for communication, you can even use your cell phone to log in
and their focus Is more of an educational style
-always good to test the software and think out of the box
-If you are using a webcam, you need to consider the sound, most have a built-in
microphone
-there are known issues when lots of teams meetings are happening at once
-trying to create a fillable document to get more Information when requests come in to
the technology department. '

Education and Technology Updates - Paramjit Khaira
- we had a request from employees about Microsoft Teams and created some Instructional videos
which can be found on the Rupert schools resources website
-Teams Is working well, you just need an email and password.
-we were going to look at the template and technology plan with Mike

Information Technology Operational Plan
- sent a template and example of Vernon's plan
-share Mike McDowall's plan with committee members who missed last meeting
-discuss the production of a survey to guide a School and/or District Technology Plan
-multi team approach

53 of 54



PRINCE 634 - 6'" Avenue East

RU PERT Prince Rupert, B.C.

School District No. 52 Vv8J 1X1

— . Tel: (250) 624-6717
S Fax: (250) 624-6517

http://www.rupertschools.ca

New Business
-CHSS - questions for Dinesh about the succession plan for the technology at CHSS

-want to share the Inventory and what needs to be replaced
-talked about how TEAMS was difficult at first but we are getting better at running

TEAMS meetings
-barriers in terms of hardware, not every classroom computer has a web camera. It Is

good to be able to see everyone!
-when teachers have a teams classroom, it can be difficult to Invite parents In to join the

class.

Next meeting: Thursday February 17, 2022, 3:30 pm, TBD

54 of 54





